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. Honorable John [Munro
Ministier of Indian Affairs
P : and Korthern Developnent .
R . Parlizment Hill
' Ottawa

Dear Er. linister:

LR S

Todny an historic eveat iz taking place. I refer, of course, Io
the formzl onpening of aboriginal rights negotiations between the
Dene Nation and the Government of Canada, I speak from convig-
tion, and not from mere formality, when I say that I hepe tih
negot1wtlona will mosult in a sctiiement under wilch ihe Dena
are able to maie secure the essential elements ol thelr »ul;ur
and thrive Ttoth individually, znd as a distinctive people mlL“*u
confederation, )

However, when I read the owening ucgotiaiing position cf the
President of the Dene llation ( Dene liation liewsletinr, July

1981 ), therc is one matter that gives me C?u"c for oons;ncvablw
concern. In his stztement lr. Erasmus szys

Our position includes the creation of a new kind of
government in the westiern WIT ... which would replace
the present T governxent. Thic government would de
a goverrmert For all «F the citinens living in This
area, wnether they are Dene or non-Dorn, bum this gov~
ernment would te in the tradition of thez Dene ... So
you might as well be uced to the idea inmediately and
the major section of your viork is going to Lz ;00}1“3
at the constitutional future of thiis part of the world.

of vizw, is aszserted as a

That position, from the Dene po
l coniclucion of negotiations,
g

prenise essential to the succes
I the Govermnment ¢f Canada acc 1he worewise, then bﬁﬁﬂu~*lw
the aborigiral rl;hi rezotiaticns will focue on the creation of
a new govern“enu for *ho wesiern urctic. GlSC&SLiCnu hlc Wil
obviously have impertant ;mullc tions

area. .

7]

Perzonally,; I would te le“npsi ted, but accuiescent, if the Dens
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insisted upon Dene government for the Dene alone — acqulescent,
that is, particularly if the Covernment of Canzda accepted such
an eventurlity as being compatible with the interests of the
country 23 & whole. At any rate, I am definitely not opposed in
principle to the Dene attempting to negotiate & political
settlement. ' . ' ' |
The particular political settlement they are proposing, however

— and proposing to deal with in the context of aboriginzl

rights negotiations —has implications for non-Dene as well'as
Dene. - Again, while I approve and support a single political
jurisdiction whose citizens are of mixed heritage, and vwihile I, .
am also amenable to a significantly new form and style of govern-
ment to accomodate the varying traditions represented in the jur-
isdietion, 1 cannot accept what would appear to be the conditions
under which that government might be established, namely, an a- .
greement negotiated between closeted representatives of the Dene -
and the Government of Canada.

I actively support the principle of democracy and justice which v
esserts that the Dens must have the opportunity - to the extent
that this is reasenably possible — to be consulied about, and to
give their consent to, that government which will have jurisdic-
tion over them. I insist, however, that this principle must
also be observed for the non-Lene in the western Arctic.

If a newly created government is to have jurisdiction over all
people in the western Arctic, then all people must have repre-
sentation in its creation. This obviously means that the crea-
{ion of such a government must be considered in some forum other
than aboriginal rigihts negotiations, or alternatively, that when
the matter is being discussed during aboriginal rights negotia-
tions; that representatives -of the non-Dene must be allcwed to
participate.

t the Government of Canada make iis
determination in this matiter known immediately. WWill it accept
that the Dene have the r t to negotiate such a government, or
S will it not? Since this is a matter apparently of fundamantel
coricerr. to the Dena, it is obvious that they would want to lhow
the federal government's position at the outset. And I needin’t
tell you tha%t those of us who are compelled to it on the eid:
linss while negotiations take place, but who might very woli Te
significantly impacted anyway, would certzinly like to know the
answer too.

It is erucial, I think,

1 look forward to an early reply.

Yours truly,

f?oé /WQc_45u4uvunL
xc: Georges Erasmus Bob ifacQuarrie
David Osborne LA, YK Coenter
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